
Re: 4815-WR-5_Application PN

Thanks! :-)

Amy Deardoff | AdministraƟve Specialist
Division of Environmental Quality | Office of Water Quality
5301 Northshore Drive | North LiƩle Rock, AR 72118
t: 501.682.0650 | e: deardoff@adeq.state.ar.us  

From: Cathy Wiles <cwiles@nwadg.com>
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 3:31 PM
To: Deardoff, Amy; legalads@nwadg.com; Rgoens@sbofa.com
Cc: McWilliams, Katherine
Subject: RE: 4815-WR-5_ApplicaƟon PN

Hi Amy,  this will publish on 4/30/20  I will contact Ryan for payment and send you a copy of the receipt.
Thanks
Cathy

Cathy Wiles
Classified Sales Manager | cwiles@nwadg.com

479-571-6421 | 

Northwest Arkansas Democrat-Gazette [http://www.nwadg.com%20]www.nwadg.com

Our community. Our paper.

212 N. East Ave. Fayetteville, AR 72701

From: Deardoff, Amy [mailto:DEARDOFF@adeq.state.ar.us]
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 1:18 PM
To: legalads@nwadg.com
Cc: McWilliams, Katherine
Subject: 4815-WR-5_Application PN

Good afternoon! I'd like this one published one day only in Washington County. Billing info is below.

Ryan Goens
Goshen Municipal Property Owner's Improvement District #2
PO Box 8295

Deardoff, Amy
Mon 4/27/2020 3:33 PM

To:Cathy Wiles <cwiles@nwadg.com>;

Re: 4815-WR-5_Application PN - Deardoff, Amy https://mail.adeq.state.ar.us/owa/#viewmodel=ReadMessageItem&Item...

1 of 2 4/27/2020, 4:00 PM

aedeardoff
Highlight



Fayetteville, AR  72703
479-841-4932
rgoens@sbofa.com

Thank you!

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

2 of 2 4/27/2020, 4:00 PM



Receipt

Ryan, see aƩached,  the affidavit will be sent out once it has published .
Thank you
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

Cathy Wiles <cwiles@nwadg.com>
Mon 4/27/2020 3:52 PM

To:Rgoens@sbofa.com <Rgoens@sbofa.com>;

Cc:Deardoff, Amy <DEARDOFF@adeq.state.ar.us>;

1 attachment

RECEIPT GOENS.PDF;

Receipt - Deardoff, Amy https://mail.adeq.state.ar.us/owa/#viewmodel=ReadMessageItem&Item...

1 of 1 4/27/2020, 3:59 PM




